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OFFICE OF DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS

HAMIRPUR WILDLIFE DIVISION
HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

E-MAIL; dfohamirpurwildlifedemailcom PH/FAX, 01972:222119

NméOﬂ

To: -

Subject: -

Sir,

dated 29.04.2022 on the subject cited above.

- A

Dam Wildlife Sanctuary is located at an aerial distance of appro
chainage of the proposed project. The aerial distance marked on topo sheet duly signed by RFO Nagﬂl

Surian is also enclosed herewith.
This is for favour of information and necessary action please.
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Encl: -As above.

Dated Hamirpur, the_22JP4 220

Deputy Conservator of Forests,
Wildlife Division, Hamirpur.

Project Director,

National Highway Authority of India,

Project Implementation Unit-Hamirpur, House No. 218 A,
Kanwal Complex Ward No. 1 krishna Nagar, Hamirpur.

Construction of New 2 Lane with Paved Shoulder of Hamirpur Bypass of NH-
88 (New NH-103&03) (design Chainage- Km. 1214175 Km. 138+295, Design
Length- 17.120 Km) in the state of Himachal Pradesh- Forest Diversion Reg.
(Online proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/151932/2022).

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 11018/14/88/HMR Bypass/FCA/2022/105

In this connection it is submitted that the proposed Eco Sensitive Zone of Pong
. 22.3 km away from the nearest
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Scanned with CamScanner



Fa

8
“
’-
-
-
b4
~
-
3

of New 2 Lane
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